AXIS

18 May 2015

Skye Playfair Redman
Consultant Planner

URBIS

LEVEL 23 | DARLING PARK TOWER
2,201 SUSSEX STREET

SYDNEY NSW 2000

Re: Genesis Xerox Waste
Pre Sort facility Building

Dear Skye

With reference to Blacktown City Council letter dated 22 April 2015 — Attachment A, we advise that the
proposed Pre Sort Building with be of similar bulk and scale of the adjoining MPC centre currently operating
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on the site. Construction materials and finishes will be constant with this existing adjoining facility.

The proposed Pre Sort facility is classified as a large isolated building due to its size and volume and is
provided with full external access for fire fighting appliances to travel in a continuous forward direction

around the proposed facility.

Yours Sincerely
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David McDonald

Axis Architectural Pty Ltd

Nominated Architect — David McDonald NSW ARB No 7997

AA 141002 — Ref — GXW-01

5/18/2015



